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A white clapboard Gothic Revival church, Christ Chapel was built 
in 1866 on the corner of 7th and Bannock Streets in Boise. A 
single central tower, the base of which houses the narthex, 
dominates the building. Graceful corner finials in the English 
style surround the slender spire. Two tall wooden buttresses stand 
at both front corners of the tower. Shallow pointed arches are 
used in all the openings of the tower, including the front door­ 
way. The six original windows of the nave had lintels matching 
those in the tower. In 1876, these were replaced by tall Gothic 
windows containing diamond panes set in a lattice pattern. A 
small rectangular chancel has Gothic windows and its own gable 
roof. The eaves of the main roof return nearly two feet at the 
gable ends.

St. Michael's Cathedral also served as a schoolhfcuse. By 1870, 
with a swelling enrollment and a growing congregation, it had 
become too small so a large ell was added to the right side near 
the altar end of the building. This ell was consistent in design z 
and materials with the rest of the structure. In 1^6, renovation 
added a cellar to accommodate a furnace, raised the ceiling five 
feet, and replaced the rectangular windows with tall Got±iic ones.

T
In 1902, the new St. Michael's Cathedral was built at the corner 
of 8th and State Streets. The original St. Michael's was then 
moved to 15th and Ridenbaugh Streets and christened Christ Chapel. 
Later it served the Boise Greek Orthodox congregation for many 
years. Finally in 19(63, the original 1866 chapel was moved to 
its present site on the Boise State College campus, and is now 
fully restored.
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In 1866, at a cost of $2000, the Reverend St. Michael Faofcler and 
his congregation built an Episcopal church in Boise. Fackler 
was the only minister of any denomination when he came to Boise 
in 1864. Born in Staunton, Virginia, he was graduated from the 
Theological Seminary at Alexandria in 1840. He was ordained 
deacon on July 9, 1840, and priest (Episcopal) on July 20, 1846.

Answering a call for a volunteer to go to the mining country of 
the newly-established territory of Idaho, Fackler found that 
the rough miners and pioneers of Boise liked him and urged him 
to stay. He agreed on the condition that they help him build a 
church and congregation. He held services in a schoolhouse until 
the church was built. It was opened for services on September 2,

Fackler left Boise in October 1866 to rejoin his wife and child­ 
ren in New York. Cholera broke out on his ship and he ministered 
to the sick constantly. Weary, he too fell sick, died of cholera 
and was buried on Key West, Florida on January 7, 1867. To the 
hardy pioneers of Boise, there was only one way that seemed 
suitable for them to pay their respect to St. Michael Fackler. 
On August 29, 1867, the Rev. G. D. B. Miller christened the 
little church St. Michael's.

In September 1867, St. Michael's began serving as an educational 
institution when it opened its doors to fifteen students. One 
of its most noteworthy instructors was the famous pioneer bishop, 
Daniel Sylvester Tujrtle, who taught there for three months in 
the fall of 1870. St. Michael's continued to serve certain 
educational needs until 1892 when St. Margaret's school for girls 
took over. In 1932, St. Margaret's became Boise Junior College, 
and at the prospect of the little church's demolition in 1962, the 
Board of Trustees of Boise Junior College unanimously agreed that 
the college wanted the building. $20,000 was donated by the 
Idaho Daily Statesman to move and restore it. Concerned citizens
formed the Christ Chapel Historical Society in the summer of 

1963 and this body now holds ownership.

Idaho's earliest Gothic Revival buildings have either disappeared
continued
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8. CHRIST CHAPEL

or become badly decayed. Christ Chapel is an exception, and today 
stands restored, as an early tribute to this architectural style 
in Idaho.
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